
                Village of Gilberts 
         Village Hall: 87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, Illinois 60136 
                             Ph. 847-428-2861      Fax: 847-428-2955 
                                www.villageofgilberts.com 
 

 
 VILLAGE BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, October 4, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. - Village Hall Board Room 
In accordance with recent amendments to the Open Meetings Act that authorize remote 

meeting attendance during the COVID-19 pandemic, the Village President has determined that 
it is not prudent or practical to conduct an in-person meeting for all members of the Board and 

the public due to the pandemic. Therefore, some of the Village Board members may attend 
this meeting by electronic means, in compliance with the amended OMA.  

In order to comply with the Governor’s executive orders regarding limitations on gatherings 
and to ensure social distancing, members of the public are encouraged to attend the meeting 

remotely via video or audio as follows: 
Zoom (video and/or audio):  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88548690365 

Meeting ID: 885 4869 0365 
Dial-In (audio): (312) 626-6799 

Members of the public can also submit written comments via email at 
info@villageofgilberts.com. Any comments received by 5:00 p.m. on October 4, 2022 will be 

submitted into the record of the meeting. 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
2. ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH QUORUM 
3. PROCLAMATION 

A. Proclaiming the Weekend of October 15-16, 2022 as Jr. Whip-Purs Weekend 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT* 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. A Motion to approve Minutes from the September 20, 2022 Village Board Meeting 
B. A Motion to approve Bills & Payroll dated October 4, 2022 

6. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
7. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

A. Discussion of the Village’s Stormwater Maintenance Services Under the 2010 License 
Agreement  

8. STAFF REPORTS 
9. TRUSTEES’ REPORTS 
10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
*Public Comment Policy 
Anyone indicating a desire to speak during Public Comments portion of the Village Board Meeting will be acknowledged 
by the Village President. All remarks are to be addressed to the Village President and Board of Trustees as a whole, not 

http://www.villageofgilberts.com/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88548690365
mailto:info@villageofgilberts.com


 
 
 

Posted on September 30, 2022 at: 
Village of Gilberts, 87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, IL 60136  

to any specific person(s).   To ensure that everyone who wishes to speak has the opportunity to do so, please limit your 
comments to five minutes. Additional time may be granted at the discretion of the Village President.  If you have written 
comments, please provide a copy to the Village President. If there are a number of individuals present to speak on the 
same topic, please designate a spokesperson that can summarize the issue.  During Public Comments, the Village 
President, Trustees and Staff will listen to comments and will not engage in discussion. The Village President or Trustees 
may ask questions to better understand your concern, suggestion or request. Please direct any personnel concerns to the 
Village Administrator before or after the meeting.  The Village of Gilberts complies with the Americans Disabilities Act 
(ADA). For accessibility Assistance, please contact the Village Clerk at the Village Hall, telephone number is 847-428-
2861. Assistive services will be provided upon request.  

 



Village of Gilberts Proclamation 

Jr. Whip-Purs Weekend 
October 15-16, 2022 

WHEREAS, the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer program was established in 2019 through the 
merger of the GPH Grizzlies and Hampshire Wild Cats to bring together future students of Hampshire 
High School ages 5 through 13 under a single unified program; and 

WHEREAS, the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer program serves as a feeder program designed 
to build a stronger and more competitive athletics and academic program for Hampshire High School; and 

WHEREAS, the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer program follows the core mission of instilling 
life-long values of teamwork, dedication and superior work ethic in the classroom and on the playing 
field; and 

WHEREAS, the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer program has doubled in size since the 2021 
season to now field nearly 400 male and female athletes from the communities of Gilberts, Hampshire 
and Pingree Grove; and 

WHEREAS, the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer program is poised to surpass the tremendous 
success of the 2021 season which included 4 Football Division Championships, 3 Undefeated Regular 
Season Football Teams, 1 Football State Championship, 2 Football State Runner-Ups, 1 Football 
Regional Championship, 2 Cheer Conference Championships, 2 Cheer Regional Championships, 2 Cheer 
Regional Runner-Ups, and 4 Cheer National Qualifiers; and  

WHEREAS, the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer program is hosting their Homecoming 
celebration during the week of October 10th, culminating in 13 home games being played at Hampshire 
Middle School Saturday, October 15th and Sunday, October 16th; and  

WHEREAS, the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer program Homecoming festivities supports 
local businesses with increased sales tax revenue from the purchase of toilet paper; and 

WHEREAS, the Village of Gilberts values, supports and promotes excellence in youth athletics 
and academia, and recognizes the tremendous impact that the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer program 
has on their athletes and the community as a whole;  

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by Guy Zambetti, Village President of the Village of 
Gilberts, that October 15th through October 16th, 2022 be proclaimed as “Jr. Whip-Purs Football and 
Cheer Weekend” in recognition of the organization’s tremendous success and role in nurturing the 
physical and mental development of our children.  The Village of Gilberts further wishes continued 
success to the Jr. Whip-Purs Football and Cheer Organization and to the young athletes and families it 
serves.   

Signed and sealed this 4th day of October, 2022, in Gilberts, Illinois. 

 

Attest: 

__________________________                                                              ____________________________ 

Kelly Mastera                Guy Zambetti 
Village Clerk                Village President 



09/20/2022                                                                  Page 1 of 3 
Village Board Minutes  
 

 
 

VILALGE OF GILBERTS  
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 

Village Hall: 87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, IL 60136 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Zambetti called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. He proceeded to lead those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH QUORUM 
Village Clerk Kelly Mastera called the roll. Roll call: Members present: Trustees LeClercq, Allen, 
Coats, and Redfield were present in the room. Trustee Hacker joined remotely. Trustee Corbett was 
absent. Others present: Village Administrator Brian Bourdeau, Management Analyst Riley Lynch, and 
Public Works Director Wade Kretsinger.  

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. A Motion to approve Minutes from the September 6, 2022 Village Board Meeting 
B. A Motion to approve Bills & Payroll dated September 20, 2022 
C.  A Motion to approve the August 2022 Treasurer’s Report 
 
A Motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee LeClercq to Approve Consent 
Agenda items 4.A-C as Presented. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and 
Redfield voted Aye (5), 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 

 
5. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL  

A. An Ordinance Establishing the Commercial & Industrial Façade Improvement Program for 
the Central Redevelopment TIF (13-2022) 

President Zambetti explained to the rest of the Board that language to include additions and roof 
decks was added to the policy as allowable reimbursement items. Management Analyst Lynch also 
noted that building expansions were no longer ineligible and reimbursement for painting would be for 
neutral paint colors that fit with the general area.  

 



09/20/2022                                                                  Page 2 of 3 
Village Board Minutes  
 

A Motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee LeClercq to Approve Agenda Item 
5.A as Presented. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and Redfield voted 
Aye (5). 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 

 
B. An Ordinance Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 
2023 (14-2022) 

President Zambetti asked if anyone on the Board wished to discuss this topic further. No 
discussion took place. 
 
A Motion was made by Trustee LeClercq and seconded by Trustee Coats to Approve Agenda 
Item 5.B as Presented. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and Redfield 
voted Aye (5). 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 

 
C. An Ordinance Approving the Final Plat of Subdivision and Final PUD Plans for Phase 2B-3 
of the Conservancy Development (15-2022) 

President Zambetti asked if anyone on the Board wished to discuss this topic further. Trustee 
Hacker asked if Administrator Bourdeau had heard any updates from residents in the 
Conservancy about safety concerns that they voiced at a previous meeting. Developer Troy 
Mertz provided an update to the Board regarding the slide, walking path, and road 
improvements. He also addressed a few questions by Trustee LeClercq relating to other general 
Conservancy items and what might be built in the future. 
 
A Motion was made by Trustee LeClercq and seconded by Trustee Coats to Approve Agenda 
Item 5.C as Presented. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and Redfield 
voted Aye (5). 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 

 
D. A Resolution Approving Modifications to Approved Building Model Elevations for the Single-
Family Homes in the Conservancy Development (44-2022) 

President Zambetti asked if anyone on the Board wished to discuss this topic further. No 
discussion took place. 
 
A Motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee LeClercq to Approve Agenda Item 
5.D as Presented. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and Redfield voted 
Aye (5). 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 
 

E. A Resolution Approving Agreements with Marco Technologies LLC for the Monthly Lease of 
Copier Equipment and Ongoing Monthly Service of Copier Equipment (45-2022) 
 

President Zambetti asked if anyone on the Board wished to discuss this topic further. No discussion 
took place. 

 
A Motion was made by Trustee LeClercq and seconded by Trustee Allen to Approve Agenda Item 
5.E as Presented. Roll call vote: Trustees LeClercq, Allen, Hacker, Coats, and Redfield voted 
Aye (5). 0-nays, 0-abstained. Motion carried. 



09/20/2022                                                                  Page 3 of 3 
Village Board Minutes  
 

6. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION – None. 
 

7. STAFF REPORTS 
Administrator Bourdeau 

• Introduced new Public Works Director Kretsinger. He said between Mr. Kretsinger and Clerk 
Mastera filling the recently vacant positions, the Village is back to being fully staffed. 

• Gave a summary of the follow-up meeting Clerk Mastera and he had with residents Matt 
Nausid and Carl Thompson regarding the Halloween House Decorating Contest. He said that 
registration will be open October 1-16, and at the second meeting in October staff will provide 
the Board with the list of registrants. He also said the community has shown interest in having 
this contest again after the first successful year last year. 

• Stated that the arborist from Bartlett Tree Experts finished his survey of the parkway trees. The 
next step will be for staff to look at quotes for the removal of about 70 trees. 

• Provided an update that the road contractor finished paving the pre-determined streets in the 
Conservancy. 
 

Management Analyst Lynch 
• Since the Board approved the Façade Improvement Program, he will get started on letting 

businesses in that specific area know about the opportunity.  
 

Clerk Mastera 
• Reminded everyone that the annual photo contest is now open for the cover of the calendar 

that gets sent to the residents, and that contest information has been posted on the Village’s 
website and Facebook page. 

 
8.   TRUSTEES’ REPORTS – None. 
9.   PRESIDENT’S REPORT – None. 
10. EXECUTIVE SESSION – None. 

  
11. ADJOURNMENT  

There being no further public business to discuss, a motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded 
by Trustee LeClercq to adjourn from the public meeting at 7:26 pm.  Voice vote carried unanimously, 
Aye (5). 0-nays, 0-abstained. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

_Kelly Mastera_ 
Kelly Mastera 
Village Clerk 



INVOICE APPROVAL BY DEPT FOR VILLAGE OF GILBERTS 1/2Page: 09/30/2022 12:55 PM
User: lsiegbahn
DB: Gilberts

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/04/2022 - 10/04/2022
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Department: 00 GENERAL FUND

266,810.00 TIF NOTE INTERESTAMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO
499,800.00 TIF NOTE PRINCIPALAMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO
22,833.47 TIF NOTE INTERESTJSR PROPERTIES, LTD
59,500.00 TIF NOTE PRINCIPALJSR PROPERTIES, LTD
18,279.75 ESCROWS PAYABLEROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.
128,424.97 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTSCHROEDER ASPHALT SERVICES, INC

995,648.19 Total: 00 GENERAL FUND

Department: 01 ADMINISTRATIVE

68.06 COMMUNICATIONSAT&T U-VERSE
100.00 GROUP HEALTH INS BENEFIT PLANNING CONSULTANTS,
92.15 OFFICE SUPPLIESCARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY
387.50 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCURRENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
455.47 STATE UNEMPL TAX IL DEPT OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
7.99 MAINTENANCE BUILDINGMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

140.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRICHARD SPINKER
2,270.12 73 INDUSTRIAL PRINCIPALUNION NATIONAL BANK OF ELGIN
1,240.42 73 INDUSTRIAL INTERESTUNION NATIONAL BANK OF ELGIN

4,761.71 Total: 01 ADMINISTRATIVE

Department: 02 POLICE

315.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRICHARD SPINKER
1,405.84 TRAINING EXPENSESTREICHER'S

281.08 COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS

2,001.92 Total: 02 POLICE

Department: 03 PUBLIC WORKS

362.10 STREETLIGHTINGAEP ENERGY
208.47 OPERATING EXPENSECARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY

4,270.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO
92.12 STREETLIGHTINGCOMMONWEALTH EDISON
175.44 GASOLINENAPA AUTO PARTS
63.50 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENTPOMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.
140.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRICHARD SPINKER
296.44 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENTRONDO ENTERPRISES INC
376.36 MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENTSARGENTS EQUIPMENT

5,984.43 Total: 03 PUBLIC WORKS

Department: 04 BUILDING

72.68 OFFICE SUPPLIESCARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY
24.17 CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY

1,056.00 BUILDING PERMIT EXPENSEROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

1,152.85 Total: 04 BUILDING

Department: 06 PARKS

344.81 UTILITIESAEP ENERGY
30.00 UTILITIESCOMMONWEALTH EDISON

374.81 Total: 06 PARKS

Department: 10 WATER SYSTEMS

81.22 OFFICE SUPPLIESCARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY
1,043.64 UTILITIESCOMMONWEALTH EDISON

416.26 UTILITIESCONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC
291.00 MAINTENANCE PARTS & MATERIALSFERGUSON WATERWORKS



INVOICE APPROVAL BY DEPT FOR VILLAGE OF GILBERTS 2/2Page: 09/30/2022 12:55 PM
User: lsiegbahn
DB: Gilberts

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/04/2022 - 10/04/2022
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

2,167.50 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTHAMPTON, LENZINI & RENWICK, INC
175.00 TRAINING EXPENSEILLINOIS SECTION AWWA
83.56 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENTMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE
65.68 MAINTENANCE PARTS & MATERIALSMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE
51.15 UTILITIESNICOR
244.35 UTILITIESPACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES
162.90 OFFICE SUPPLIESPACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES

1,692.00 ENGINEERING SERVICESROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.
380.91 PRINTINGTHIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIATES

1,958.35 CHEMICALSVIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY

8,813.52 Total: 10 WATER SYSTEMS

Department: 20 WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

81.22 OFFICE SUPPLIESCARDUNAL OFFICE SUPPLY
3,121.33 UTILITIESCONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC
5,250.00 COLLECTION SYS. PUMP MAINT.DAHME MECHANICAL INDUSTRIES

175.00 TRAINING EXPENSEILLINOIS SECTION AWWA
83.55 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENTMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE

1,469.79 REPAIRS-W/WATER COLLECTION SYSMENARDS - CARPENTERSVILLE
273.16 UTILITIESNICOR

14,850.00 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTPARAMOUNT FENCE, INC.
1,692.00 ENGINEERING SERVICESROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD.

380.90 PRINTINGTHIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIATES
64,543.50 CAPITAL EQUIPMENTTROJAN UV

91,920.45 Total: 20 WASTEWATER SYSTEMS

1,110,657.88 *** GRAND TOTAL ***



Village of Gilberts 
Village Hall 

87 Galligan Road, Gilberts, Illinois 60136 
Ph. 847-428-2861      Fax: 847-428-2955 

www.villageofgilberts.com 
 

 
To:  President Zambetti & Board of Trustees 
From:  Brian Bourdeau, Village Administrator 
Date:  October 4, 2022 Village Board Meeting 
Re:   Item 7.A: Discussion of Village’s Stormwater Maintenance Services Under the 

2010 License Agreement 
 
 
Attached for reference is the Village’s 2010 License Agreement with Phoenix. 
 
The Village Attorney, Village Engineer and Village staff will be present and available. 
Representatives of Phoenix have indicated they will also be present.  














































	1 Agenda 100422
	ORDER OF BUSINESS

	3.A. Whip-Purs Weekend Proclamation Draft
	5.A. 092022 VBM Min - Draft
	5.B 2022-10-04-22 InvoiceApprovalByDepartment
	7.A Stomwater
	7.A.1 2356_001



